
PUTNAM COUNTY 
P.O. BOX 2499 

PALATKA, FLORIDA 32178-2499 
PHONE: (386) 329-0395 

SUNCOM: 860-0395 
FAX: (386) 329-0486 

TO: Landfill Customer 

FROM: Putnam County Sanitation Department 

SANITATION DEPARTMENT 
LANDFILL OPERATIONS 

RECYCLING & EDUCATION 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 

MOSQUITO CONTROL 

DATE: _______ _ 

If you are considered a 3rd party hauler (hauling debris for someone else from their property where they 

are unable to haul it in themselves) and are bringing in debris at the request of the property owner, and 

are not being compensated as a commercial business to do so, we will need the following information 

before considering a request for the residential allowance. (Must be completed by the property owner) 

Person authorized to haul - Name: ___________________ _ 
Address: ________________ __c_ __ 

Phone#: __________________ _ 

911 address where the debris is coming from: _______________ _ 
Description of debris to dispose of: ___________________ _ 

Property owner - Name: ______________________ _ 

Address: ----------------------
Phone#: ----------------------

I authorize the person listed above, to haul my debris which came from the above 911 address, to the 
Central Landfill, and charge any allowance to this location as well. 

Signature of property owner: ____________________ _ 

Additional comments: -----------------------------

Please return this completed form to the Central Landfill Scalehouse upon dumping, or send to the 
following email address Lynn.wasdin@putnam-fl.com prior to dumping. 

We thank you for your assistance and cooperation with this matter and please feel free to contact me at 

386-329-1200 if you have any questions. 

John J. Tilton Ill 
Solid Waste Director -


